



Date: June 27, 2022
To: Mayor and Town Council
From: Sean O’Keefe, Town Administrator
Re: **Consideration and Approval:** Mary Arnold Parks & Recreation Board Application

Objective:

To fill the open spaces on the Town’s board with suitable volunteers.

Summary:

Mary Arnold has applied to fill the fifth of five seats on the Parks & Recreation board. She went through a review process with the Parks and Recreation board at their June meeting and received a board recommendation.

Recommended Motions:

The Town Council has the following options:

1. The Town Council motions to approve
OR
2. The Town Council motions to approve with the following conditions
OR
3. Motion to Deny

Fiscal Impact:

There is no fiscal impact.

Staff Recommendation:

The Parks and Recreation Board recommends approval.